# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Commercial & Industrial	
Track lights	3
Indoor Lighting	
Home Lighting	6
Bedroom Lighting	6
Kitchen Lighting	8
Living Room Lighting	13
Vintage Lighting	18
Chandeliers	
Crystal Chandeliers	
Pendants	
Filament	
Filament Bulbs	
Wall Lights	30
Crystal Wall Lights	31
Filament Wall Lights	33
Modern Wall Lights	34
Outdoor Lighting	36
Paving	37
Waterproof Wall Light	40



# **COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL**

## **COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL LIGHTING**

We have a wide collection of commercial and industrial lighting choices. We recommend out LED lighting panels for projects that are retail and office related. These panels will give you a high lumen brightness output while keeping your energy consumption costs as low as possible.

Our LED batten lighting will also replace your old and outdated halogen tube lights. Without any unnecessary parts and replacements, all you have to do is connect and fit your new light, and you are done.

Our UFO high/low bay lighting will ensure your industrial and warehouse lighting needs are also met. Easy to install lighting that will leave you satisfied with the amount of light dispersed throughout your building.

Emergency lighting is readily available, we have emergency maintained and non maintained options available.

### Why choose Ecobrite?

We are the UK's leading lighting company, innovating with new products and creating truly unique and stylish lighting products for your home or project. With years of experience, we understand what it means to be a customer and the things needed to help you along the way in choosing the right light.

From our friendly customer service and expert advice to our world class products created with only the best materials. That is why we have a dedicated team to ensure that all our customers are satisfied, and their needs are taken care of.

Our aim is to help you find the perfect lighting product, whether it's for your new home, a refurbishment, commercial project or even just changing a bulb, we are ready to help. Visit one of our dedicated showrooms, with a display of all our new extensive range of products on display, our staff will help you with the process.



# TRACK LIGHTS





# **TRACKLIGHT MODEL | GD013**

## Why choose our Tracklight Model | GD013?

With our Tracklight Model | GD013, you get a beautiful efficient LED light with a modern inspired design. Decorative style that with compliment your desired theme with its sleek and contemporary design ideal within a any setting.

Add this as a feature within your home or project to inspire you guests and visitors and leave them in aw

Add comfort and a relaxing feeling to your interior lighting.

Ideally used within an open setting. Choose from our other wide range of modern filament bulbs to mix and match different styles.

Read More SKU: 14632

**Price:** £37.50 + VAT



# **INDOOR LIGHTING**

## **Indoor Lighting**

There is no better place to find your perfect light. We have a great selection of pendant lights, ceiling lights and a range of outdoor lighting.

Our lights will give your home or project the finishing touches to compliment any decor.

We have a choice of ceiling lights, lamps, wall lights and many more. Ecobrite has the latest lighting fixtures on the market.

We have Vintage, industrial, modern and contemporary lighting styles.

View our extensive range of indoor lighting products. Everything from our crystal chandeliers, wall lights, downlights, pendants, bulbs and many more.

We have different styles to suit different interiors, from modern contemporary, art deco and traditional styles.

From brighting up your bathroom to your living room, we have something for every room within your home or business.

Browse our selection of premium quality crystals, created with quality and durability. Our new selection of stainless steel wall lights with built-in sensors, timers and dusk/dawn sensors.

Take a look at our adjustable pendant lights, which can be shortened or extended depending on your requirements and the ceiling height within your property.

All available in a selection of different styles and colours to match your decor, there is something for every space.

### Why choose Ecobrite?

We are the UK's leading lighting company, innovating with new products and creating truly unique and stylish lighting products for your home or project. With years of experience, we understand what it means to be a customer and the things needed to help you along the way in choosing the right light.

From our friendly customer service and expert advice to our world class products created with only the best materials. That is why we have a dedicated team to ensure that all our customers are satisfied, and their needs are taken care of.

Our aim is to help you find the perfect lighting product, whether it's for your new home, a refurbishment, commercial project or even just changing a bulb, we are ready to help. Visit one of our dedicated showrooms, with a display of all our new extensive range of products on display, our staff will help you with the process.

# **HOME LIGHTING**

# **BEDROOM LIGHTING**





## SMART BLUETOOTH SPEAKER CEILING LIGHT | COLOUR CHANGING RGB-W | APP CONTROL+ REMOTE CONTROL

Modern LED Bluetooth Speaker & Ceiling light with high fidelity and high quality sound. Also comes with adjustable RGB lighting so you can create the desired ambience. Perfect for entertaining guests and family at home or office.

- Modern LED Bluetooth Speaker & Ceiling Light
- **RGB Colour Selection:** Select from different colours and create the perfect ambience.
- **App/Remote Control:** The speaker can be controlled by the Mobile App or Remote Control Easy to use.
- **Adjustable Lighting:** Adjustable brightness and colour temperature settings.
- **Premium Speaker built-in** Bluetooth speaker delivers high-fidelity and high-quality sound.
- Size: 510mm (W) x 95mm (D)
- Wattage: (Light) 72W & Speaker (5W)
- **Lumens:** 5760LM
- Material: Plastic Cover + Metal
- Product Colour: White
- **Colour Temperature:** 3000K/6500K Select from Warm White to Cool White & RGB Colours.
- Applications: Living Room, Bedroom, Study room, Hotel, Restaurant, Office or Home Theatre.
- Free Shipping On Orders Over £50
- 12 Months Warranty Included

#### Read More

**SKU:** 14827

**Price:** £91.67 Original price was: £91.67.£83.33Current price is:

£83.33. + VAT

# KITCHEN LIGHTING

### **Kitchen Lighting**

The Kitchen is one of the most important areas you will be spending your time. This require its own specific type of lighting. You can choose from a selection of different types of lighting for this area. From direct lighting to a more subtle style such as pendants over the kitchen island to wall lights for more ambiance.

We can offer a very stylish and fashionable lighting for your kitchen interior. Useful and effective lighting that is both practical and effective. We also maintain a classy and luxurious theme throughout our lighting range.

### Why choose Ecobrite?

We are the UK's leading lighting company, innovating with new products and creating truly unique and stylish lighting products for your home or project. With years of experience, we understand what it means to be a customer and the things needed to help you along the way in choosing the right light.

From our friendly customer service and expert advice to our world class products created with only the best materials. That is why we have a dedicated team to ensure that all our customers are satisfied, and their needs are taken care of.

Our aim is to help you find the perfect lighting product, whether it's for your new home, a refurbishment, commercial project or even just changing a bulb, we are ready to help. Visit one of our dedicated showrooms, with a display of all our new extensive range of products on display, our staff will help you with the process.



# MODERN FILAMENT WALL LIGHT | CODE: WL018-15

With our Modern filament wall light, you get a beautiful efficient LED light with a retro and vintage inspired design. Decorative style that with compliment a industrial theme with its sleek and contemporary design ideal within a rustic setting.

Add this as a feature within your home or project to inspire you guests and visitors and leave them in awe.

With a gold brass finish, add comfort and a relaxing feeling to your interior lighting.

Ideally used within an open setting. Choose from our other wide range of modern filament bulbs to mix and match different styles.

Read More SKU: 14584

**Price:** £41.66 + VAT



# HANGING PENDANT LED LIGHT CODE: DLR-025H

With our Hanging Pendant Light, you get a beautiful efficient LED light with a retro and vintage inspired design. Decorative style that with compliment a industrial theme with its sleek and contemporary design ideal within a rustic setting.

Add this as a feature within your home or project to inspire you guests and visitors and leave them in awe.

Featuring a Retro Vintage design with Gold tone, add comfort and a relaxing feeling to your interior lighting.

Ideally used within an open setting. Choose from our other wide range of filament bulbs to mix and match different styles.

Read More SKU: 14567

**Price:** £216.67 + VAT





# HANGING CRYSTAL CHANDELIER SILVER - CH180

**Usually Delivered in** Next Day

**Product Type** Crystal Chandelier

Number of Bulbs NONE

**Bulbs Included** No

**Light Bulb Type** Integrated LED

Max Bulb Wattage 54W + 54W

**Compatible with LED** Yes

L: 600 x W400x300 x

H1000mm

Material Metal & Chrome

Features Energy Efficient With

Compatible Bulb

**Style** Modern

**Voltage** 220V - 240V

**Colours** 3 Colours - 54W + 54W

Read More SKU: 14430

**Price:** £350.00 Original price was: £350.00.£304.17Current price is:

£304.17. + VAT



## **KITCHEN ISLAND PENDANT LIGHT - CP18**

### **Specification**

Size: L1150mm x W250mm x H1500mm

Colour: Stainless Steel Chrome And Smoke Grey Glass

Bulbs/LED: AC220~240V - 9xE14 Bulbs

Read More

**SKU:** 14426

**Price:** £412.50 Original price was: £412.50.£245.83Current price is:

£245.83. + VAT



# **ROSE GOLD FLOATING CHANDELIER -** CH196

Length: 120CM

Width: 40CM

Height: 44CM

Hanging Chain is adjustable, can be made longer or shorter.

**Read More** 

**SKU:** 14366

**Price:** £1,249.99 Original price was: £1,249.99.£829.17Current price is:

£829.17. + VAT



## **BEADED CRYSTAL CHANDELIER - CH135**

- Product Description -

Wattage: Requires 8 E14 bulbs

Size: Length: 100cm Width: 25cm Height: 100cm

Material: K9 crystal and chrome finish

Read More SKU: 14302

**Price:** £474.17 Original price was: £474.17.£245.83Current price is:

£245.83. + VAT

# LIVING ROOM LIGHTING





## SMART BLUETOOTH SPEAKER CEILING LIGHT | COLOUR CHANGING RGB-W | APP CONTROL+ REMOTE CONTROL

Modern LED Bluetooth Speaker & Ceiling light with high fidelity and high quality sound. Also comes with adjustable RGB lighting so you can create the desired ambience. Perfect for entertaining guests and family at home or office.

- Modern LED Bluetooth Speaker & Ceiling Light
- **RGB Colour Selection:** Select from different colours and create the perfect ambience.
- **App/Remote Control:** The speaker can be controlled by the Mobile App or Remote Control Easy to use.
- Adjustable Lighting: Adjustable brightness and colour temperature settings.
- **Premium Speaker built-in** Bluetooth speaker delivers high-fidelity and high-quality sound.
- **Size:** 510mm (W) x 95mm (D)
- Wattage: (Light) 72W & Speaker (5W)
- Lumens: 5760LM
- Material: Plastic Cover + Metal
- Product Colour: White
- Colour Temperature: 3000K/6500K Select from Warm White to Cool White & RGB Colours.
- **Applications:** Living Room, Bedroom, Study room, Hotel, Restaurant, Office or Home Theatre.
- Free Shipping On Orders Over £50
- 12 Months Warranty Included

#### Read More

**SKU:** 14827

**Price:** £91.67 Original price was: £91.67.£83.33 Current price is:

£83.33. + VAT



# MODERN FILAMENT WALL LIGHT | CODE: WL018-15

With our Modern filament wall light, you get a beautiful efficient LED light with a retro and vintage inspired design. Decorative style that with compliment a industrial theme with its sleek and contemporary design ideal within a rustic setting.

Add this as a feature within your home or project to inspire you guests and visitors and leave them in awe.

With a gold brass finish, add comfort and a relaxing feeling to your interior lighting.

Ideally used within an open setting. Choose from our other wide range of modern filament bulbs to mix and match different styles.

Read More SKU: 14584

**Price:** £41.66 + VAT



# VINTAGE LAMP WALL LIGHT CODE: WL020-19

### **Specification**

Size: 20x30x15cm

Colour:Black Iron and Clear Glass

Bulbs/LED: AC220~240V - 1xE27 Bulbs

Read More SKU: 14581

**Price:** £39.99 + VAT







# HANGING PENDANT LED LIGHT CODE: DLR-025H

With our Hanging Pendant Light, you get a beautiful efficient LED light with a retro and vintage inspired design. Decorative style that with compliment a industrial theme with its sleek and contemporary design ideal within a rustic setting.

Add this as a feature within your home or project to inspire you guests and visitors and leave them in awe.

Featuring a Retro Vintage design with Gold tone, add comfort and a relaxing feeling to your interior lighting.

Ideally used within an open setting. Choose from our other wide range of filament bulbs to mix and match different styles.

Read More SKU: 14567

**Price:** £216.67 + VAT



# HANGING CRYSTAL CHANDELIER SILVER - CH180

**Usually Delivered in** Next Day

**Product Type** Crystal Chandelier

Number of Bulbs NONE

**Bulbs Included** No

**Light Bulb Type** Integrated LED

Max Bulb Wattage 54W + 54W

**Compatible with LED** Yes

L: 600 x W400x300 x

H1000mm

Material Metal & Chrome

Features Energy Efficient With

Compatible Bulb

**Style** Modern

**Voltage** 220V - 240V

Colours

3 Colours - 54W + 54W

Read More SKU: 14430

**Price:** £350.00 Original price was: £350.00.£304.17Current price is:

£304.17. + VAT



## **KITCHEN ISLAND PENDANT LIGHT - CP18**

### Specification

Size: L1150mm x W250mm x H1500mm

Colour: Stainless Steel Chrome And Smoke Grey Glass

Bulbs/LED: AC220~240V - 9xE14 Bulbs

Read More SKU: 14426

Price: £412.50 Original price was: £412.50.£245.83Current price is:

£245.83. + VAT



# ROSE GOLD FLOATING CHANDELIER - CH196

Length: 120CM

Width: 40CM

Height: 44CM

Hanging Chain is adjustable, can be made longer or shorter.

Read More

**SKU:** 14366

**Price:** £1,249.99 Original price was: £1,249.99.£829.17 Current price is:

£829.17. + VAT



## **BEADED CRYSTAL CHANDELIER - CH135**

- Product Description -

Wattage: Requires 8 E14 bulbs

Size: Length: 100cm Width: 25cm Height: 100cm

Material: K9 crystal and chrome finish

Read More SKU: 14302

**Price:** £474.17 Original price was: £474.17.£245.83Current price is:

£245.83. + VAT

# VINTAGE LIGHTING



## **ROPE PENDANT LED LIGHT - 8 HOLDERS |** CODE: DLR-028H

Our rope pendant ceiling light is an ideal feature light to be displayed within any interior space.

With it vintage and retro inspired look, you can create a unique setting for your guests and visitors.

With adjustable 8 holders, you can change lengths of each lamp holder.

Please Note: The light Does Not Include Bulbs.

This pendant light would benefit from our selection of filament bulbs found HERE.

Ideally used within an open setting. Choose from our other wide range of vintage bulbs to mix and match different styles.

**Read More** 

**SKU:** 14570

**Price:** £207.50 + VAT









# **CHANDELIERS**

#### **Chandeliers**

Chandeliers will add glamour to your home.

We have a wide range of chandeliers to choose from, traditional and contemporary.

Add a touch of opulence by choosing one of our quality lights.

Match them with wall lights for that extra presence of luxury.

Our ceiling chandeliers are ideal for lower ceilings.

The hanging chandeliers can be adjusted accordingly.

Reduce or increase the height of your light using the adjustable cables and change them anytime as desired.

Create a sophisticated atmosphere with our range of chandeliers, establish a classy elegant feel within the room.

## Why choose Ecobrite?

We are the UK's leading lighting company, innovating with new products and creating truly unique and stylish lighting products for your home or project.

With years of experience, we understand what it means to be a customer and the things

needed to help you along the way in choosing the right light.

From our friendly customer service and expert advice, to our world class products created with excellence and quality at its core.

We understand lighting better than any one.

We are here to help you find the perfect lighting product, whether its for your new home, refurbishment or just changing a bulb!

Visit our showrooms and see the excellent range of products we have available.



# CRYSTAL CHANDELIERS

Crystal Chandeliers will add glamour to your home. We have a wide range of chandeliers to choose from, traditional and contemporary. Add a touch of opulence by choosing one of our quality lights. Match them with wall lights for that extra presence of luxury. Our ceiling chandeliers are ideal for lower ceilings.

The hanging chandeliers can be adjusted accordingly. Reduce or increase the height of your light using the adjustable cables and change them anytime as desired. Create a sophisticated atmosphere with our range of chandeliers, establish a classy elegant feel within the room.



# HANGING CRYSTAL CHANDELIER SILVER - CH180

**Usually Delivered in** Next Day

**Product Type** Crystal Chandelier

Number of Bulbs NONE

**Bulbs Included** No

**Light Bulb Type** Integrated LED

Max Bulb Wattage 54W + 54W

**Compatible with LED** Yes

L: 600 x W400x300 x

H1000mm

Material Metal & Chrome

Features Energy Efficient With

Compatible Bulb

**Style** Modern

**Voltage** 220V - 240V

**Colours** 3 Colours - 54W + 54W

# Read More SKU: 14430

**Price:** £350.00 Original price was: £350.00.£304.17Current price is:

£304.17. + VAT



# MODERN DARK CEILING CRYSTAL CHANDELIER - CH160

### Specification

Size: 500x500x150mm

Wattage: 45+45W

Colour: Stainless Steel Chrome

Crystal: Clear K9 crystals

LED: AC85~265V

LED three colour: warm white 2700 + daylight white 4000 + cool white

7000K

Remote Control

Read More

**SKU:** 14392

**Price:** £416.66 Original price was: £416.66.£266.67 Current price is:

£266.67. + VAT



# **ROSE GOLD FLOATING CHANDELIER -** CH196

Length: 120CM

Width: 40CM

Height: 44CM

Hanging Chain is adjustable, can be made longer or shorter.

Read More

**SKU:** 14366

**Price:** £1,249.99 Original price was: £1,249.99.£829.17 Current price is:

£829.17. + VAT



## **BEADED CRYSTAL CHANDELIER - CH135**

- Product Description -

Wattage: Requires 8 E14 bulbs

Size: Length: 100cm Width: 25cm Height: 100cm

Material: K9 crystal and chrome finish

Read More SKU: 14302

**Price:** £474.17 Original price was: £474.17.£245.83Current price is:

£245.83. + VAT



# **PENDANTS**

#### **Pendant Lighting**

View our selection of modern and contemporary designs with unique styles.

Ideal for any interior space needing a revamp. Suitable of living rooms, Kitchens and hallways.

We have pieces for large spaces that require a bespoke feel. Create an atmosphere and style that suits you.

## Why choose Ecobrite?

We are the UK's leading lighting company, innovating with new products and creating truly unique and stylish lighting products for your home or project.

With years of experience, we understand what it means to be a customer and the things needed to help you along the way in choosing the right light.

From our friendly customer service and expert advice, to our world class products created with excellence and quality at its core.

We understand lighting better than any one.

We are here to help you find the perfect lighting product, whether its for your new home, refurbishment or just changing a bulb!

Visit our showrooms and see the excellent range of products we have available.



# ROPE PENDANT LED LIGHT - 8 HOLDERS | CODE: DLR-028H

Our rope pendant ceiling light is an ideal feature light to be displayed within any interior space.

With it vintage and retro inspired look, you can create a unique setting for your guests and visitors.

With adjustable 8 holders, you can change lengths of each lamp holder.

Please Note: The light Does Not Include Bulbs.

This pendant light would benefit from our selection of filament bulbs found HERE.

Ideally used within an open setting. Choose from our other wide range of vintage bulbs to mix and match different styles.



**Price:** £207.50 + VAT





# HANGING PENDANT LED LIGHT CODE: DLR-025H

With our Hanging Pendant Light, you get a beautiful efficient LED light with a retro and vintage inspired design. Decorative style that with compliment a industrial theme with its sleek and contemporary design ideal within a rustic setting.

Add this as a feature within your home or project to inspire you guests and visitors and leave them in awe.

Featuring a Retro Vintage design with Gold tone, add comfort and a relaxing feeling to your interior lighting.

Ideally used within an open setting. Choose from our other wide range of filament bulbs to mix and match different styles.

Read More SKU: 14567

**Price:** £216.67 + VAT



## **KITCHEN ISLAND PENDANT LIGHT - CP18**

## **Specification**

Size: L1150mm x W250mm x H1500mm

Colour: Stainless Steel Chrome And Smoke Grey Glass

Bulbs/LED: AC220~240V - 9xE14 Bulbs

Read More SKU: 14426

**Price:** £412.50 Original price was: £412.50.£245.83Current price is:

£245.83. + VAT



# **FILAMENT**



# **FILAMENT BULBS**



## FILAMENT LIGHTING BULB | MODEL: Q172

A beautiful efficient LED filament light with a retro and vintage inspired design. With an amber glass tone, and a warm white glow, add comfort and a relaxing feeling to your interior lighting.

Read More SKU: 14594

**Price:** £35.00 + VAT



# AMBER FILAMENT LED BULB | CODE: A165SF

#### Why choose our Amber Filament Bulb?

With our Amber Filament Bulbs, you get a beautiful efficient LED light with a retro and vintage inspired design. Decorative style that with compliment a industrial theme with its sleek and contemporary design ideal within a rustic setting.

Add this as a feature within your home or project to inspire you guests and visitors and leave them in awe.

With an amber glass tone, and a warm white glow, add comfort and a relaxing feeling to your interior lighting.

Ideally used within an open setting. Choose from our other wide range of filament bulbs to mix and match different styles.



Read More SKU: 14588

**Price:** £29.99 + VAT



# **WALL LIGHTS**

## **Wall Lighting**

Wall lighting makes a great addition to any interior space.

It has the ability to create accents to create a sense of tone and mood to make the room feel more suited for its intended purpose.

Wall lights can create a relaxing mood to help you unwind.

Our lights can help produce an ambient tone within your home, they are an ideal feature for your interior.

They provide a classy and traditional source of lighting for any room.

They can give these room a soft and effective source of lumens to brighten and set the tone.

They give your decor a stylish feature that helps compliment your other lighting.

With our modern lights, they can give your contemporary designs the much needed final touches.

We have a wide range of wall lights in different shapes, sizes and styles, this will ensure our lights will work alongside any of your existing lights and furniture.

Browse our other range of lighting such as our <u>ceiling lights</u> and match them with our selection of wall lights.

# WHY CHOOSE ECOBRITE?

We are the UK's leading lighting company, innovating with new products and creating truly unique and stylish products for your home or project.

With Years of experience, we understand what it means to be a customer and the things needed to help you choose the right light.

From our friendly customer service and expert advice, to our world class products created with excellence and quality at its core.

We understand lighting better than any one.

Let us help you pick your perfect light and ensure you many years of enjoyment from them.



# **CRYSTAL WALL LIGHTS**



## **CLEAR CRYSTAL WALL LIGHT - CH152**

### **Specification**

Size: 330x400mm

Colour: Carbon Steel Iron Chrome

Crystal: Clear & Refractive K9 crystals

Bulbs/LED: AC220~240V - 4xE14 Bulbs

Read More SKU: 14466

**Price:** £108.33 + VAT



# **SMOKE GREY MODERN WALL LIGHT -** CH148

### **Specification**

Size: 210x400mm

Colour: Carbon Steel Iron Chrome

Crystal: Clear & Smoke grey K9 crystals

Bulbs/LED: AC220~240V - 3xE14 Bulbs

Read More SKU: 14396

**Price:** £79.17 + VAT



# **FILAMENT WALL LIGHTS**



# VINTAGE LAMP WALL LIGHT CODE: WL020-19

### **Specification**

Size: 20x30x15cm

Colour:Black Iron and Clear Glass

Bulbs/LED: AC220~240V - 1xE27 Bulbs

Read More SKU: 14581

**Price:** £39.99 + VAT





# **MODERN WALL LIGHTS**



# MODERN FILAMENT WALL LIGHT | CODE: WL018-15

With our Modern filament wall light, you get a beautiful efficient LED light with a retro and vintage inspired design. Decorative style that with compliment a industrial theme with its sleek and contemporary design ideal within a rustic setting.

Add this as a feature within your home or project to inspire you guests and visitors and leave them in awe.

With a gold brass finish, add comfort and a relaxing feeling to your interior lighting.

Ideally used within an open setting. Choose from our other wide range of modern filament bulbs to mix and match different styles.

Read More SKU: 14584

**Price:** £41.66 + VAT



# **SMOKE GREY MODERN WALL LIGHT -** CH148

### **Specification**

Size: 210x400mm

Colour: Carbon Steel Iron Chrome

Crystal: Clear & Smoke grey K9 crystals

Bulbs/LED: AC220~240V - 3xE14 Bulbs

Read More SKU: 14396

**Price:** £79.17 + VAT



# **OUTDOOR LIGHTING**

#### **Crystal Chandeliers**

From waterproof Downlights to recessed lights, we have something for everyone.

With our outdoor lighting, you are not restricted to a specific room or space. Your outdoor area is your blank canvas, and you can create whatever you like.

Lighting the outside is just as important as lighting the inside. It provides you with an opportunity to express your creativity.

Outdoor lighting can be used to highlight the main features of your home, highlighting the natural features such as trees, shrubs or even the lawn.

We have a range of lighting that will help with this. From ground paving lights to spotlights that can create beautiful lighting features.

Create lighting around the border of your home with our outdoor waterproof lighting strip lights. Or even use our standing LED lighting bollards around your garden area.

Use our waterproof floodlights to highlight ponds and swimming pools, or even the angles of your home.

Motion sensor lighting will help you create a secure environment within your home. This ranges from our floodlights to our wall lights.

This will deter crime and provide safety for any hazards late at night.

All our outdoor lighting is ingress protected from both water and dirt resistance.

## Why choose Ecobrite?

We are the UK's leading lighting company, innovating with new products and creating truly unique and stylish lighting products for your home or project.

With years of experience, we understand what it means to be a customer and the things needed to help you along the way in choosing the right light.

From our friendly customer service and expert advice, to our world class products created with excellence and quality at its core.

We understand lighting better than any one.

We are here to help you find the perfect lighting product, whether its for your new home, refurbishment or just changing a bulb!

Visit our showrooms and see the excellent range of products we have available.



**PAVING** 



## **BLACK SENSOR PATH LIGHT - WL-L13**

### **Specification**

item No: WL-L13 Sensor

Material: Aluminium+pc+glass

Product Color: black

IP Grade: IP44(outdoor using)

Input voltage: 110-240VAC

Power: 11W

Color temperature: 6500K

Lumen : 1050lm

Product Size: 12x12x80cm

Average weight(1pc): 1.83kg

Read More SKU: 12715

**Price:** £62.49 Original price was: £62.49.£50.00 Current price is:

£50.00. + VAT



### CHROME PATH LIGHT - WL-L17 & WL-L18

#### **Specification**

item No: WL-L17 & WL-L18

Material: Stainless Steel+pc+glass

Product Color: Stainless Steel

IP Grade: IP44(outdoor using)

Input voltage: 110-240VAC

Power: 12.5W

Color temperature : 6500K & 4000K

Lumen: 1150lm

Product Size: 12x12x80cm

Average weight(1pc): 2.75kg

Read More SKU: 12702

**Price:** £62.49 Original price was: £62.49.£49.17 Current price is:

£49.17. + VAT



# WATERPROOF WALL LIGHT



# **B13 STEEL WALL LIGHT - MODEL: WL-B13**

### **Specification**

item No: WL-B13

Material: Stainless steel+pc+glass

Product Color: satin steel

IP Grade: IP44(outdoor using)

Input voltage: 110-240VAC

Power: up to 15w bulb

Bulbs: 1xE27

Product Size: 12x12x31.2cm

Average weight(1pc): 1.33kg

Read More SKU: 14645

**Price:** £19.99 + VAT



# L10 OUTDOOR WALL LIGHT | WATERPROOF | MODEL: WL-L10

### **Specification**

item No: WL-10

Material: Aluminium+pc+glass

Product Color : black

IP Grade: IP44(outdoor using)

Input voltage: 110-240VAC

Power: 9.7W

Color temperature: 6500K

Lumen: 1050lm

Product Size: 16.4x12x23cm

Average weight(1pc): 1.67kg

Read More SKU: 12721

**Price:** £37.49 + VAT



# L14 OUTDOOR WALL LIGHT | WATERPROOF | MODEL: WL - L14

### **Specification**

item No: WL-L14r

Material: Aluminium+pc+glass

Product Color : black

IP Grade: IP44(outdoor using)

Input voltage: 110-240VAC

Power: 11.9W

Color temperature : 6500K

Lumen: 1350lm

Product Size: 11.5x7x33cm

Average weight(1pc): 1.33kg

Read More SKU: 12709

**Price:** £45.83 + VAT



# BRUSHED STEEL WALL LIGHT | WATERPROOF | MODEL: WL-L16 & L15

### **Specification**

item No: WL-L16 & L15

Material: Stainless Steel+pc+glass

Product Color: Stainless Steel

IP Grade: IP44(outdoor using)

Input voltage: 110-240VAC

Power: 11.5W

Color temperature : 6500K & 4000K

Lumen : 1350lm

Product Size: 15.5x12x27cm

Average weight(1pc): 2.5kg

Read More

**SKU:** 12706

**Price:** £40.83 Original price was: £40.83.£32.50 Current price is:

£32.50. + VAT



# **B5 OUTDOOR WALL LIGHT | WATERPROOF | MODEL: WL-B5**

### **Specification**

item No: WL-B5

Material: Aluminium+pc+glass

Product Color: black

IP Grade: IP44(outdoor using)

Input voltage: 110-240VAC

Bulbs : 1xGU10 (Not Included)

Product Size: 11.2x8x13.3cm

Average weight(1pc): 0.58kg

Read More

**SKU:** 12693

**Price:** £22.49 Original price was: £22.49.£15.00 Current price is:

£15.00. + VAT

# **INDEX**

### A

Amber Filament LED Bulb | CODE: A165SF 27

### В

B13 Steel Wall Light - Model: WL-B13 39

B5 Outdoor Wall Light | WATERPROOF | MODEL: WL-B5 42

Beaded Crystal Chandelier - CH135 11, 16, 22

Black Sensor Path Light - WL-L13 37

Brushed Steel Wall Light | Waterproof | Model: WL-L16 & L15 41

### C

Chrome Path Light - WL-L17 & WL-L18 37 Clear Crystal Wall Light - CH152 31

### F

Filament Lighting Bulb | MODEL: Q172 27

### Н

Hanging Crystal Chandelier Silver - CH180 9, 14, 20 Hanging Pendant LED Light CODE: DLR-025H 8, 14, 24

### K

Kitchen Island Pendant Light - CP18 10, 15, 25

### L

L10 Outdoor Wall Light | Waterproof | Model: WL-L10 40 L14 Outdoor Wall Light | Waterproof | Model: WL - L14 40

#### М

Modern Dark Ceiling Crystal Chandelier - CH160 21 Modern Filament Wall Light | CODE: WL018-15 8, 13, 33

#### R

Rope Pendant LED Light - 8 HOLDERS | CODE: DLR-028H 17, 24 Rose Gold floating chandelier - CH196 10, 15, 21

### S

Smart Bluetooth Speaker Ceiling Light | Colour Changing RGB-W | App Control+ Remote Control 6, 12

Smoke Grey Modern Wall Light - CH148 31, 34

#### Т

Tracklight Model | GD013 3

## V

Vintage Lamp Wall Light CODE: WL020-19 13, 32